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TO:  Town Council 
FROM:  Mark Ells, Town Manager 
RE: Local Comprehensive Planning Committee 
DATE:  April 21, 2022  
 
 

The Barnstable Local Comprehensive Planning Committee (LCPC) will be established to steer the 

development of an update to the Town’s Local Comprehensive Plan and the associated process and 

community engagement strategies. 

 

The LCPC selection process consisted of establishing a review committee, soliciting applications, 

interviewing select candidates, and discussions on final recommendations.  Selection was conducted in 

accordance with the Final Memorandum from the Town Manager to the Town Council on establishing 

an LCPC.  More information is available on the Town’s Local Comprehensive Plan website. 

 

The Town Manager appoints the following individuals to serve as members of the Local Comprehensive 

Planning Committee and forwards these appointments to the Town Council to be ratified: 

 

Carlos Barbosa, Hyannis 

Robert Twiss, Osterville 

Amanda Converse, Marstons Mills 

Steven Costello, Osterville 

Lindsey Counsell, Centerville 

Mark Hansen, Centerville 

Michael Hersey, Centerville 

Heather Hunt, Osterville 

Fat Piu (Tom) Lee, Marstons Mills 

Wendy Northcross, West Barnstable 

Frances Parks, Cotuit 

Felicia Penn, Hyannis 

Cheryl Powell, Centerville 

Susan Rohrbach, Centerville 

Jennifer Williams, Osterville 

 

An item will be included on the April 28, 2022 Town Council agenda for Town Council ratification of this 

Committee. 

 Barnstable Local Comprehensive Plan 

 Appointments to the Local Comprehensive Planning Committee 

https://www.townofbarnstable.us/Departments/planninganddevelopment/Projects/Local-Comprehensive-Plan.asp

